
 
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PUBLIC WORKS / PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING  

Village Hall Board Room 
319 2ND Street 

6/14/2023           7:00 P.M. 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING  

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Appointment of Chair 

4. Approval of 5.8.23 Minutes 

5. Public Safety  
a. Monthly Police Department Report  

b. Consideration/Discussion: Operator’s Licenses - Kristal Gille, Alyssa Cramer, Nathania Kummer, Greg   

Kleeman, Barbara Froehlich, Trey Armstrong, Leah Hanson, Keith Kube, Kayla Brick, Tyler Ballweg, Hillary 

Phillips, Beverly Hoesly, Roger O’Leary, Kayla Ballweg, David Tierman, Jake Lynch, Hunter Tierman, 

Ginger Blum, Joni Keehn, Diane Peters, Kimberly Bigler, McAllister Reynolds, Anastasia Schwenn, 

Harmony Brooks, Nicole Rivers, John Miller, Alexandra Sayre, Michael Nevil, Jill Stickwell, Kellene Kutz, 

Tami Reeson, Shannon Jelle, Taylor Clark, Tammy Burnett, Patricia Best, Jolene Butenhoff, Pamela Cox, 

Kennedy Dreger, Brenna Meier, John Gobeli, Julie O’Connell, Reba Bergmann, Chloe Gwin, Maureen 

Fugate, Jonathan Cruse & Hallie Weintraub 

c. Consideration/Discussion: Misc. Licenses to Expire 6/30/23 - Mobile Home Park/Firefly Estates, Pool 

Table Lic. -Toffler’s & Kleeman’s, Tobacco Retail Lic. - Casey’s, Rusty Raven, Sportsman’s & Ott Haus, 

Shubh Self Service, Blanchardville Coop  

d.    Consideration/Discussion: Renewal Alcohol Beverage Licenses  

        Class A Beer:  Blanchardville Coop (Gery Steinmetz) 

Class A Beer/Liquor: Shubh Self Service Inc (Suchinder Singh), Burreson’s/Roy’s Market (Darin      

Burreson), Casey’s (Anthony Hawks) 

   Class B Beer/Liquor: Kleeman’s Bar & Grill LLC (Gregory Kleeman); Puempel’s Olde Tavern  (Charles 

Bigler); Ott Haus (Amber Tierman), Fest Haus (Randy Dreger), Sportsman’s Reloaded (Scott Hook), NG 

Hotel Restaurant & Landhaus Restaurant (Mike Nevil), Glarner Stube (John Gobeli), Tofflers Pub & Grill 

(Stephen Longo), Kristi’s Restaurant (Kristi Lopez) 

   Class B Beer:  Rusty Raven LLC (Kristiann Schultz), Dirty Dog Taphaus (Leah Hanson) 

   Class A Liquor:  Brenda’s Blumenladen (Brenda Siegenthaler), The Bramble Patch (Sheri Weix), New 

Rose LLC (Bryenna Reinicke), Chalet Cheese Haus LLC (Michael Hlubek), Lollygag Antiques (Karen 

Rodeghier) 

   Class B Beer/C Wine: Fat Cat Coffee Works (Alexandra Sayre), Sugar River Pizza Co (Deb Watterson) 

6. Public Works 
a. Monthly Public Works Department Report 
b.  Consideration/Discussion: Stop Signs at 8th St & 9th Ave 
c.  Consideration/Discussion: No Parking East Side of 3rd St from 4th Ave to 6th Ave for Emergency 

Vehicle Access 
d. Consideration/Discussion: Burn Site Permit 

7. Adjournment         

 
     Peggy Kruse, Chair Public Works/ Public Safety Committee 

 
AGENDA  
POSTED:  N.G. Village Hall             6/9/23 

      NG Post Office           6/9/23 
      Bank of New Glarus       6/9/23 
 



 
 

 
 
 
________________________________ 
Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A MAJORITY 
OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  
INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 
FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD.    
 
PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 
CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510. 



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS  
PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY MEETING MINUTES  

May 8, 2023                 6:30 pm 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
Present: Peggy Kruse and Michael Bell  
Also Present: Director of Public Works Joe Cockroft; Police Chief Jeff Sturdevant; Village 
Administrator Lauren Freeman; Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Bekah Stauffacher; 
Board Trustee Gof Thomson, Tim Usher, Jeff Babler, Rosalie Huntington  
 

1. Call to Order – 6:30 p.m. 
2. Approval of Agenda: Michael, Peggy second 
3. Approval of 4.10.23 Minutes: Michael, Peggy second  
4. Public Hearing: Special Assessments for 3rd Avenue between 3rd Street & 8th Street   

a. Jeff Babler (506 3rd Ave) asked, as part of the project, if the all three sidewalks 
at his property could be handicap accessible to the property’s mailboxes. Village 
Engineer Pat Rank stated he would investigate further.   

b. Tim Usher (701 3rd Ave) asked when construction was expected to start. Village 
Engineer Pat Rank stated it would likely be mid to late July 2023. Usher asked 
why some parts of the sidewalk on 3rd Avenue are 4’ and some 5’. Rank stated 
that the east section of 3rd Avenue is 4’ because they were only filling in areas 
that did not have sidewalk and wanted to keep the width consistent. The new 
sidewalk going in between 6th and 8th Street would be 5’, which is the 
engineering standard for residential neighborhoods. Usher also asked if the 
sidewalk could be moved closer to the road to avoid tree roots, and Rank stated 
he would explore that further. Usher also asked about the interest rate charged 
for the special assessment payments and when that rate will be established. 
Administrator Freeman said she would look into it and let him know.  

c. Rosalie Huntington (707 3rd Ave) asked whether her tree would be taken out as 
part of the project. Rank was unsure but said it was likely. Huntington also asked 
if their driveway would be impacted by the project. Rank said that the lower 
section would impacted to add in the new sidewalk, but would be replaced my 
the Village.  

5. Approval: Special Assessments for 3rd Avenue between 3rd Steet & 8th Street – Peggy 
motion to approve, Michael second 

6. Public Safety: 
a. Monthly Police Department Report – Chief Sturdevant shared the April monthly 

police report. There were 331 calls in April. 
b. Consideration/Discussion: Special Event: Blues, Brews & Food Trucks, June 24, 

2023 – Peggy motion to approve, Michael second 
c. Consideration/Discussion: Operator License for Jolene Klarer – Peggy motion to 

approve, Michael second 
7. Public Works: 

A. Monthly Public Works Department Report – Public Works Director provided an 
update on Public Works and Utility projects.   



B. Consideration/Discussion: Qualifications-Based Selection of Engineer for Water 
Reservoir – Peggy made a motion to select Town & Country as the engineer for the 
water reservoir project, Mike second 

C. Consideration/Discussion: Water Reservoir Tank Option Selection – Peggy made a 
motion to approve use of prestressed concrete for the water reservoir project, Mike 
second  

D. Consideration/Discussion: GIS Mapping Update – Village Administrator Lauren 
Freeman provided an update on GIS mapping for Public Works and Utilities. 

Adjourn 7:39 PM  

- Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 

 



 

 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
June 6, 2023  
 
To: Administrator Freeman and the New Glarus Public Safety/Works Committee 
 
From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant 

 
Reference: May Monthly Police Report 
 
Here is the summary of the Police Department statistics for last month and the year to date calls 
for service along with a comparative to last year’s numbers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notable information or call(s) for service: 
 

• 05-06-23—New Glarus Prom.  The department had an officer present at the entire prom 
and there were no issues.  The Police Department received several thanks from parents 
and students for being present and ensuring it was a safe event.   

 

• 05/17/23—Assist Green County (Domestic)/SWAT Call – Officers responded to a 
residence in Green County to assist with a domestic with the offender being intoxicated 
and firing a weapon.  New Glarus officers were the first to arrive and attempted to talk 
with the suspect and then assisted with the perimeter.  Chief Sturdevant was also on 
scene as SWAT was called out to the location. 

 
 

Types of Calls Current  Since  
Total 
Last  

  Month Jan 1st Year 
    

Overall calls for service 397 1722 3791 
    

Assist other 
agencies/departments 37 160 528 

    
Incarcerated/Jailed 1 13 44 

    
Traffic/Municipal Citations 61 228 618 

    
Traffic Warnings 102 368 738 

    
Parking Citations 1 130 258 

    
Traffic Accidents 0 4 42 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• 05-19-23—New Glarus Officers attended the Wisconsin Law Enforcement Memorial 
Ceremony at the Wisconsin Capitol in Madison.   

 

• 05/19/23—Emergency Detention – Juvenile subject was threatening suicide.  An officer 
arrived at the residence to investigate the incident.  The juvenile was transported to SSM 
Health in Monroe for a medical clearance and then transported to Winnebago Mental 
Health.  Due to numerous delays, officers doing the transport of the juvenile finally 
returned and completed the call at 5:00 PM on 05/20/23.  This call from beginning to end 
took approximately 20 hours.  The total time on call with all officers involved was 
approximately 33 hours.  

 

• The New Glarus Police Department and New Glarus Chamber of Commerce hosted the 
annual Bike Rodeo on 05/20/23.  The weather was nice and the attendance was up.  
There were twelve (12) bicycles given away.  The first 50 children needing helmets 
received them for free.  The first 100 children received goodie bags full of free items 
from businesses throughout the Village.  There was a petting zoo also.   All participants 
and family members attending received a free lunch.  The event was funded through 
donations and the New Glarus Police Departments Community Relations Fund.   

 

• Grant Received—I completed an equipment grant and recently learned I was awarded 
the grant.   This grant was for a total of $1,800.00 and will be used to purchase a digital 
camcorder and accessories for it that the department will utilize on investigations and 
other needs for the department.   
 

• Update on hiring process. 
































































































































